GIANLUCA SOLDATI

Energetic and ambitious project manager with 7+ years of working experience in the consulting industry in Europe and Asia. Intuitive and detail-oriented teamplayer, combining pragmatism with strong analytical and conceptual thinking, currently looking for a job in Tokyo.

Year of birth: 1991 Nationality: Swiss

E-mail: g.soldati@hotmail.ch

WORKING EXPERIENCE

CAPCO - The Capital Markets Company Ltd.

Manager - Business Transformation

- Leading end-to-end the strategic and operational implementation of business transformation initiatives
- Defining project scope and executing feasibility phase, developing project plans, and establishing governance
- Managing the delivery of the business operational readiness for system implementation
- Developing and maintaining relationships with key stakeholders and presenting steering committee reports with C-level
- Gathering and analysing inputs from different stakeholders for the development of business requirements
- Conducting change impact assessment, and developing/executing change management and communication strategy
- Managing project costs and budget allocation, supervise resources and carry out evaluations, coaching and onboarding new colleagues

Zurich, CH Oct 2018 - today Bangkok, TH Aug 2019 - Oct 2020

UBS AG Zurich, CH Feb - Jul 2018

Business analyst - COO Wealth Management Business Risk Services

- Moderating status meetings, monitoring the progress of the project, raising risks and issues and manage project dependencies
- Creating and presenting steering committee reports and presentations, writing minutes of meeting, document relevant information
- Conducting analysis of as-is business processes and supporting the delivery of to-be operating procedures as well as business process maps

Zurich Insurance Company Ltd.

Business analyst - Business Transformation

- Conducting quantitative and qualitative analyses of as-is core processes and elaborating recommendations based on pain points list
- Simulating to-be models and flows to measure potential cost and time saving
- Supporting strategic projects aimed at digitalizing operational core processes

Public Prosecution Office of the Canton of Ticino

Analyst - Financial Team

- Analysis and processing of legal, accounting and bank documents
- Conducting economic reconstructions of financial crimes and preparing minutes of interrogations

Zurich, CH

Jun - Aug 2017

Lugano, CH Jul - Sep 2016

Ernst & Young Ltd.

Audit Assistant - Industry Audit Services GSA

Lugano, CH Sep 2015 - Feb 2016

- Supporting of risk analysis, documentation and assessment of significant business and accounting processes as well as the corresponding internal control system
- Risk-oriented auditing of full-year and interim balance sheets and income statements of various national and international production and service companies
- Executing audit planning, preparing and reporting of deliverables for client meetings

EDUCATION

HEC Lausanne - The Faculty of Business and Economics of the University of

Lausanne

Sep 2016 - Sep 2018

Master of Science in Business Management - Specialization in Strategy

Nagoya University of Commerce and Business (NUCB)

Nagoya, JP

Exchange Semester - Global Leader Exchange Program Aug - Dec 2017

University of Bern Bern, CH

Bachelor of Science in Business and Administration Sep 2011 - Dec 2015

Liceo di Lugano 2 Savosa, CH

High school - Matriculation certificate Sep 2006 - Jun 2010

LANGUAGES INFORMATICS

Italian: MS Office: excellent native speaker English: full professional proficiency Jira: excellent German: full professional proficiency Confluence: very good French: SharePoint: professional proficiency very good HPQC ALM: very good

CERTIFICATIONS, other ACTIVITIES and FUNCTIONS

Certified SAFe 5.0 Agilist
 Jan 2021

CSR Fundraising Lead at Capco Switzerland (Zurich and Geneva office)
 Mar 2019 - today office)

Teaching Assistant of Prof. Suzanne de Treville at HEC Lausanne Department of Operations (Lausanne)

SPORT, HOBBIES AND INTERESTS

- Hiking, jogging, football, tennis, mountain-biking, squash, go-karting (international competitive level)
- Motorsport, history, geography and meteorology